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Dear Mr. Singh:

In accordance with the Parfiament of Canada Act {the Act), | am
writing with regard to its requirement for consultation on the appointment
of the Conflict of Interest and Ethics Commissioner. As you are aware,
the Prime Minister and certain senior officials in his office have recused
themselves from all matters related to the appointment of the Conflict of
Interest and Ethics Commissioner and they have deliberately not
participated in any matters related to this appointment. In that respect, |
am writing to you in my capacity as the Minister delegated by the Prime
Minister as responsible for this appointment.

Following an open, transparent and merit-based selection process,
| propose the nomination of Mario Dion as the next Conflict of Interest and
Ethics Commissioner for a term of seven years. Mr. Dion not only meets
the stringent statutory requirements for the position, but he also has
previously served as an Agent of Parliament. His biography is enclosed.
As stipulated in the Act, the proposal to appeint Mr. Dion must be
submitted to Parliament for approval by resolution of the House of
Commons.

Mr. Dion is a lawyer, who has served with distinction in a number of
senior positions in the public service including at Justice Canada,
Corrections Canada, the Privy Council Office, Indian Residential Schools
Resolution of Canada, and the National Parole Board. Mr. Dion also
served as Commissioner of Public Sector Integrity. Mr. Dion was most
recently appointed under the previous government to his current role as

Chairperson of the Immigration and Refugee Board of Canada.
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As you know, this is a critical role, and it is important that we have a
permanent Conflict of Interest and Ethics Commissioner in place. | would
appreciate your thoughts on this proposed nomination by no later than
Monday, December 11, 2017, at 12:00 p-m. EST. | would also appreciate
your cooperation in dealing with this matter in confidence prior to the
announcement of the nomination.

Sincerely yours,

(S

The Honourable Bardish Chagger, P.C., M.P.
Leader of the Government in the House of Commons



